Chiltern Railways

If you think our way, travel our way.

Avieshury Mainlenané

3" December 2014

Ref:  SJ709

Mr Dave Milburn

Principal Signalling Engineer
CrossRail

Enterprise House

167-169 Westbourne Terrace
Paddington

London

W2 6JY

Dear Dave

Re: Request for an Exemption under Regulation 6 of the Railway Safety Regulations 1999 for CrossRail on
Great Western Main Line

Many thanks for your correspondence and our discussions explaining your proposals for operation of
CrossRail trains without Great Western ATP and your proposed enhanced TPWS solution to provide

enhanced TPWS between Ladbroke Grove and Airport Junction in mitigation.

| can confirm that Chiltern Railways is supportive of your exemption and the enhanced protection that it
will provide to our trains operating over the Great Western Main Line.

Please let me know whether you need any further information from me.

Yours smcerely,

e

Simon Jarrett
Head of Technical Services
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